Campus Advisory Council Meeting Minutes January 25, 2023

The meeting was called to order at 3:50pm

Members present: Deja Gamble, Henry Jaeger, Leslie Basse, Michelle Frazier, Vanessa Hart, Amber Sunday, Ricardo Gonzalez-Gurza, Aly Schneidman, Allison Eden, Jessica Victoria, Doug Boyer, Jessica Bacak (Zoom)

Citizen Communication: No Place for Hate Event went very well. 100th day of school is January 31st. Jessica Victoria and Yasmin Espinoza have been working with a community member to create a Black History Month display.

The November meeting minutes were reviewed. Doug Boyer motioned to approve the minutes as written, Henry Jaeger seconded.

School updates: Enrollment is at 366, average daily attendance is 91.75%, 27 discipline referrals (many come transportation), and there have been 4 suspensions since the beginning of the school year. School demographics: 15% African American, 81% Hispanic, 3% White, 1% other, 34% Special Education, 31% ELL, 89% economically disadvantaged in the community, 93% economically disadvantaged at Govalle, and 31 GT students.

<u>Testing:</u> There was an improvement in reading and math MOY scores. CLI testing is happening in pre-kindergarten and dyslexia screening is happening in 1st grade. STAAR Field Test for 5th grade and all ELL students will be taking reading on Feb 6th with make-ups on the 7th. During the last week of February there will be interim STAAR testing. This is a mandatory test from the district. TELPAS testing will begin the following week. STAAR testing will begin in mid-March. There will be a new test (STAMP) for dual-language speakers that will be required by the district. The school is wanting to improve TELPAS scores for 43 students to increase school ratings.

<u>Vacancies:</u> one vacancy in life skills.

<u>Sixth Grade</u>: The district wants to hear input from parents and the community regarding. There seems to be more choices and positive factors for 6th grade students at middle schools than 6th grade students at elementary schools. Last year 23% of 5th grade students left the district, 22% went to middle school, 55% stayed at Govalle. There are many ways to provide feedback to the district regarding 6th grade remaining at some elementary campuses. Calls have been going out to parents of 6th grade students to gauge whether they want their student to return to Govalle.

<u>Enrollment:</u> Less than 40 students are enrolled for the next school year. Since enrollment opened earlier this school year, many parents have not begun thinking about next school year. There was an enrollment night at Martin Middle School for the Eastside Vertical Team but only 10 families showed up. February 6th is the last day for priority registration. General registration begins in April.

<u>Topics for Next Meeting:</u> budget, allocations

<u>District Advisory Council:</u> The district is in the red and is trying to decide where to make cuts. They are looking at not filling vacancies that have been open for some time as well as software. TEA came out with new guidelines for students vaping. AISD is applying for an exemption. The AISD Communication Department is reviewing the ways staff communicate with each other and the community.

Allison Eden motioned to adjourn; Henry Jaeger seconded.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:58